Dr. Latonya Thomas, DNP, BSN, RN, CLNC, C-MI

Katy, Texas 77449

337-936-2060 | tonyat052003@yahoo.com

Objective

Licensed RN with 10+ years of clinical experience. Seeking to ensure high quality patient care to all. Successfully precepted newly graduated nurses. Achieved 95% higher than average patient satisfaction scores and elected member of the patient satisfaction committee.

Work Experience

The College of Health Care Professions-03/2022-Present

ADN/LVN Instructor (Clinical & Didactic)

Aim Staffing 10/2021-Present

RN Staffing agency

Freestanding Emergency Center Staff RN-07/2021-04/2022

Emergency Room Nurse

Sanitas Medical Center Staff RN 12/2019-06/2020

Family Practice and Urgent Care

Our Lady of Lourdes RMC Staff RN-12/2017-12/2018

Transitional Intensive Care

Travel Nurse RN-Full Time-02/2017-11/2019

Mother/Baby Couplet Care & Pediatric Medical Surgical

Lake Charles Memorial Hospital Staff RN-12/2015-02/2017

Labor, Delivery, Recovery, Postpartum

Pediatric Health Choice Staff RN-07/2014-12/2015

Pediatric-Medically Fragile Population

Contract Nurse Work RN-Full Time-03/2012-07/2021

Family Practice Clinic/Consultant/Legal Nurse Consultant/Medical Surgical/Telemetry/School Nursing

Our Lady of the Lake RMC Staff RN -Preceptor, Charge Nurse-04/2011-05/2015

Surgery/Trauma/Pediatric Surgery

Education

Post-Master's Certificate-PMHNP Student | 2022-2024 Herzing University – Milwaukee, WI

Doctorate in Nursing Practice | 2020 Capella University - Minneapolis, MN

Bachelor of Science in Nursing | 2010 McNeese State University - Lake Charles, LA

Certifications

Registered Nurse in Texas and Louisiana, ACLS, BLS, PALS, NRP, STABLE, NIH Stroke Scale

Professional Associations

- Sigma Theta Tau, Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Incorporated, Charge nurse experience, Vice President of Shared Governance, Treasurer for Sorority, Capella University Nursing Honor Society, Preceptor experience
- Houston Area Nurse Practitioners Association

Publications/Presentations

- Breastfeeding Classes: A Quality Improvement Project to Increase Intent to Breastfeed Capella University, Final Manuscript, 05/2020
- Final Manuscript published with ProQuest and Sigma's Virginia Henderson Global Nursing e-Repository
- Presented at the 46th Annual Conference of The Transcultural Nursing Society: Transcultural Nursing: Influencing Research, Education, Practice and Administration